
 
 

VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 

PUBLIC ARTS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 

JANUARY 14, 2013 
 
Chair Erin Blum called the Public Arts Board meeting to order at 5:17 p.m. 
 
Public Arts Board members present: Erin Blum, Trustee Dave Antoine, Joan Warwick, Paula 
Christensen, Robert Wagner, and Mary Mendla 
 
Public Arts Board members absent: Jay Batista 
 
Staff / Officials present: Village Administrator Darrell Hofland and Administrative Assistant Katie 
Salatto  
 
Public present: Kris Raymond and Peter Raymond from Record Events and Entertainment and 
Village residents Bill and Sue Hass 
 
HEAR PERSONS REQUESTING TO BE HEARD 
None. 
 
MINUTES 
Erin Blum stated that the minutes should reflect that she did not state that LED lighting 
would not create pollution but that she stated it as a question. She also pointed out that 
the idea of LED lighting and pollution went to the Board of Public Works only – not to the 
Village Board. 
 

Motion to approve the December 10, 2012 Public Arts Board meeting minutes with 
amended changes. Motion approved.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
Guitar Art auction – marketing ideas 
Erin Blum asked what should be done with the remaining guitar. She pointed out that at 
the last meeting there was discussion of whether or not Paula Christensen would display 
it in the Art Mill. Ms. Blum stated that the guitar could be marked up with commission and 
that half of the money should go back to the artist.  
 
Paula Christensen asked the Board at what price the guitar should be marked. She will 
meet with the artist to discuss a price. 
 
Bridge Street Dam lighting project – update and fundraising ideas 
Erin Blum pointed out that there were lots of good ideas and concepts at the last meeting. Ms. 
Blum reiterated that costs of the project are still uncertain. Ms. Blum stated that she met with a 
man from Staff Electric along with Village residents Bill and Sue Hass. Ms. Blum said that the 
man she met with explored the area and felt that the dam was an integral part of Grafton. She 
stated that he came with a lot of great ideas and that he agreed to contact a lighting designer in 
order for the Public Arts Board to get the biggest bang for their buck. 
 



The board discussed other options of how to light the dam, including attracting the eye to the 
entire mill pond area, backlighting, concepts to catch the eye from WIS 60, lighting abutments, 
bringing the lighting over into Veterans Memorial Park, and being able to change the color of the 
lights seasonally with the LED option. 
 
Village Administrator Darrell Hofland stated that as the Village finalizes the dam project, they 
have agreed to placing conduits for an under-lighting solution. Mr. Hofland stated that the cost of 
the conduits would already be incorporated into the plan, however if the idea of having lit 
abutments seems more desirable to the Public Arts Board, then that would have to be put into 
the plan right away to avoid submitting a pricey change order on the project later. 
 
Robert Wagner asked what the timeline is for getting numbers and bids.  
 
Mr. Hofland stated that the Village Board needs to discuss the options for the dam repair project 
at their next meeting and that he would have more answers for them after that. 
 
Erin Blum stated that she thinks it is going to take another month before she finds more out from 
her contacts. Ms. Blum stated that she contacted Pam King from the Grafton Area Chamber of 
Commerce about the project. She stated that Ms. King suggested they look into something 
called the Wisconsin Tourism JEM Grant. Ms. Blum stated that the grant gives thousands of 
dollars to non-profit organizations and that Ms. King stated that the Village might be a good fit 
for the grant. 
 
Dave Antoine stated that grants can be very specific sometimes, which makes it difficult and 
time consuming to write. Paula Christensen stated that she had some grant writing experience, 
but that she is untrained. Robert Wagner stated that he knows someone he can contact about 
grant writing.  
 
Status of 2013 Poetry Paths – update and fundraising ideas 
Village Administrator Hofland reiterated that contact was made with a local foundation and that 
the Village did receive a check in the amount of $200 for the 2013 Poetry Paths. Mr. Hofland 
pointed out that this amount, while still a generous donation, it is much less than what has been 
received in the past. Mr. Hofland offered two options to the board – the first option to skip 2013 
and pick up the project again in 2014 and the second option was to consider stamps from past 
poems and reuse those. He pointed out that the original price of stamps ranges anywhere from 
$300 to $600.  
Robert Wagner stated that it is a good idea to reuse the stamps they have, especially if the 
stamps have only been used once in the past. Erin Blum agreed. 
 
Village Administrator Hofland pointed out that locations have not been picked for the 2013 
Poetry Paths. Mr. Hofland stated the idea that each Public Arts Board member should pick 
his/her top seven or eight poems from the past and vote on which ones would be re-stamped at 
the February meeting. 
 
Everyone agreed to vote on their favorite stamps at the next meeting. 
 
Gateway project update 
Village Administrator Darrell Hofland stated that there were ten projects from MIAD students 
intended for the Gateway project. Mr. Hofland stated that the review by the EDGE branding 
subcommittee considered whether the projects successfully reflected the Village's brand.  
 



Performance event ideas 
Village Administrator Darrell Hofland explained that part of the Public Arts Board's mission is to 
bring arts to the area through a source of fundraising. Mr. Hofland stated that the idea of 
creating a subcommittee has been discussed in the past. He explained to the board members 
that Kris Raymond from Record Events and Entertainment is successful at managing local 
festivals and events and suggested that they get some insight from her and what her business 
has to offer. He stated that going on this professional route with Kris might be a great way to go, 
especially for the Public Arts Board's first year effort.   
 
Kris Raymond asked the Public Arts Board members what their goals are.  
 
Robert Wagner stated that the money from fundraising events would go to Public Arts Board 
projects in general. Dave Antoine stated that the goal is to become self funded.  
 
The Public Arts Board discussed different locations around Grafton to hold fundraising events 
which included Centennial Park and Lime Kiln Park. Members of the board agreed that it would 
be nice to have an indoor/outdoor theater to bring stage shows and plays into the area and that 
money from a fundraising event could potentially go toward building one. 
 
Robert Wagner stated that Gathering on the Green started small with low expectations and grew 
into something much bigger by building momentum within the community. Kris Raymond stated 
that her company could do something similar for Grafton. She stated that she would need to 
have a clear mission from the board in order to get started. 
 
Robert Wagner stated that the board should put their mission in writing – and that the mission 
would need to be consistently written based upon the board’s overall goals. 
 
Ms. Raymond gave the suggestion that the Public Arts Board become a non-profit organization.  
 
The Board asked her to come up with a proposal for them to review.  
 
Local artists and art group co-ops  
Based upon a previous meeting discussion, Paula Christensen stated that the Arts Mill is a co-
op. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
None 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
Erin Blum stated that the next Public Arts Board meeting will be on February 11, 2013, at 5:15 
p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 

Motion by Erin Blum, seconded by Robert Wagner to adjourn at 6:24 p.m.  
Approved unanimously.   

 
 


